
From: Mackinnon J (Judith) <[Redacted]@gov.scot>
Sent: 16 June 2020 15:10 
To: Mackinnon J (Judith) <[Redacted]@gov.scot>    
Subject: 11 Jan - Complaints against ministers 

11 Jan - Complaints against ministers 
10 January 2018 
10:03 

Subject RE: 2018 01 08 Complaints Against Ministers  Tracked version which shows union 
comments and final version which went to FM  

From [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]

To Mackinnon J (Judith) 

Cc [Head of Branch, People Directorate 1]

Sent 09 January 2018 15:51 

Attachments <<2018 01 09 Complaints Against Ministers  Tracked version which shows 

union comments and final version which went to FM.docx>> 

See attached. We will need to pick up with James H on Thursday. 

Cc [Head of Branch, People Directorate 1] for info as well.

[Head of Branch, People Directorate 2] | [Redacted]
[Redacted]

_____________________________________________ 
From: Mackinnon J (Judith)  
Sent: 09 January 2018 11:59 
To: [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]
Subject: RE: 2018 01 08 Complaints Against Ministers Tracked version which shows union 
comments and final version which went to FM  

That would do it I think. 

Judith 

_____________________________________________ 

SP SGHHC



From: [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]
Sent: 09 January 2018 10:48 
To: Mackinnon J (Judith) 
Subject: RE: 2018 01 08 Complaints Against Ministers Tracked version which shows union comments 
and final version which went to FM  

Thanks Judith. We’ll need to pick up with them. I guess the drafting might be wide enough to allow 
for the situation you envisage. Maybe we should put an extra sentence in to note that we won’t 
inform the police without the employee’s consent?  

[Head of Branch, People Directorate 2] | [Redacted]
[Redacted]

_____________________________________________ 
From: Mackinnon J (Judith)  
Sent: 08 January 2018 18:05 
To: [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]
Subject: 2018 01 08 Complaints Against Ministers Tracked version which shows union comments 
and final version which went to FM  

<< File: 2018 01 08 Complaints Against Ministers Tracked version which shows union comments and 
final version which went to FM .docx >>  
[Head of Branch, People Directorate 2] – have only added one comment in the last paragraph
(nothing to do with the unions comments) – [Redacted]. We will have to draw James Hynds
attention to this as it is a change. 

Judith 
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In the comments to this attachment [**] replaces [Head of Branch, People Directorate 2]
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